From: Galina Achkasova-Portianoi _

Sent: 13 October 2017 11:34
To: Depala, Ramesh; Diver, John
Subject: Fwd: Planning alerts — Londen Borough of Camden

Good morning Ramesh & John,

following receipt of the notification of the new application from No.11 Mansion Gardens ( condition 4 (a +b) of planning
permission 2016/4977/P ), | would like to make one comment to you both regarding the fence, as one can’t comment on the
application online. While I can see the practicality of re-using the boards that our neighbours at No.11 already have in situ
for the new fence they plan to erect, it would be logical to try to “match’ the colour of the fence to those already in Mansion
Gardens. As images of our fenee, as well as the fonce of No.2 were used (both in terms of the overall appearance, as well as
the colour of the paint) in the application, I think it would be rcasonable to hope that the replaced fence will somewhat
match both of ours in colour, as opposed to the “stain’ shade shown in the images. The colour of the one in-situ right now
stands out for all the wrong rcasons, so [ hope it is not unrcasonable for me to requost you to consider my comments in the
overall context.

Thank vou in advance for vour assistance with the issues related to numerous applications by No.11 & wishing you both a
nice weekend,

best regards,

Mrs Galina AP

Begin forwarded message:

From: no-reply@camden.gov.uk

Subject: Planning alerts — London Borough of Camden
Date: 13 October 2017 at 06:00:01 BST

To

New and updated planning applications within 500 metres of 3 Mansion Gardens London NW3 7NG.
New applications (1)

11 Mansion Gardens London NW3 TNG

Submission of fencing details as required by condition 4 (a + b) of planning permission 2016/4977/P
(dated 29/11/2016) for the 'Conversion of garage into habitable room; erection of boundary fence;
alterations to fenestrations at ground floor level and installation of rear dormer window to dwelling'

Apvplication number: 2017/5514/P



Application type: Approval of Details

View Application

Decisions (1)

6 Oak Hill Park Mews NW3 7LH
Decision: Refused

Replacement of door and window glazing with double glazed powder coated door and window glazing

Application number: 2017/3832/P
Application type: Householder Application

View Application
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